UNITED
NATIONS A

General Assembly

Di str.
GENERAL

A/ CN. 9/ SR. 604
6 February 1997

ORI G NAL: ENGLI SH

UNI TED NATI ONS COVM SSI ON ON | NTERNATI ONAL TRADE LAW
Twenty-ni nt h sessi on
SUMVARY RECORD OF THE 604t h MEETI NG*
Hel d at Headquarters, New York,
on Tuesday, 11 June 1996, at 3 p.m

Chai r man; Ms. Pl AGE de VANGCSSI (Argentina)

CONTENTS

ELECTRONI C DATA | NTERCHANGE: DRAFT MODEL LAW PGOSSI BLE FUTURE WORK ( conti nued)

* No summary record was issued for the 603rd neeting.

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be subnmitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a menmorandum and al so i ncorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to the
Chief, Oficial Records Editing Section, Ofice of Conference and Support
Services, room DC2-794, 2 United Nations Pl aza.

Any corrections to the records of the meetings of this session will be
consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued shortly after the end of the
sessi on.

96- 80806 (E) /...



A/ CN. 9/ SR 604
Engl i sh
Page 2

The neeting was called to order at 3.20 p.m

ELECTRONI C DATA | NTERCHANGE: DRAFT MODEL LAW PGOSSI BLE FUTURE WORK ( conti nued)
(A/50/17; A CN 9/ XXI X/ CRP. 2 and Add. 1-5)

1. The CHAIRVAN invited the Commission to resune its consideration of the
draft UNCI TRAL Model Law on Legal Aspects of Electronic Data |Interchange (ED)
and Rel ated Means of Conmunication and drew attention to the revisions proposed
by the drafting group, which were contained in docunments A/ CN. 9/ XXl X/ CRP. 2 and
Add. 1-5.

2. Ms. CRAGGS (United Kingdom said that the EDI experts who had represented
the United Kingdom at previous nmeetings on the subject were no | onger present;
consequently, her del egation would need time to consult with its nationa
authorities before it could agree to any further drafting changes.

3. M. BURMAN (United States of America) said that the Conm ssion shoul d
continue to work together in a spirit of collaboration, in keeping with its
usual practi ce.

Articles 1 to 3 (A CN. 9/ XXl X/ CRP. 2/ Add. 3)

4. Ms. SABO ((Observer for Canada), supported by M. ZHANG Yuqi ng (China),
M. ABASCAL (Mexico) and M. CHOJKRI (Cbserver for Mrocco), said that her

del egati on had sone doubts regarding the newtitle proposed for Part | of the
Model Law, "El ectronic comerce in general”

5. M. SORIEUL (International Trade Law Branch) said that it would be
preferable to adopt the proposed title, which was intended to indicate clearly
the scope of application of Part |

6. M. ZHANG Yuding (China) said that his del egation continued to have
reservations concerning the title of Part |

7. M. RENGER (Gernany), supported by M. MADRID (Spain), said that the
footnote to the title of chapter | should apply to the Mddel Law as a whol e and
shoul d therefore be noved.

8. The CHAI RMAN suggested that the footnote should be placed after the words
"This Law' at the beginning of article 1

9. It was so deci ded.

10. Article 1, as anended., was adopt ed.

11. Ms. BOSS (United States of Anerica) proposed that the word "comuni cat ed”
in article 2, subparagraph (a), should be changed to "sent or received", as had
been done throughout the text of the Mbdel Law. She al so questioned whet her
there had been a consensus in the Comm ssion to change the term "anal ogous” in
t he sane subparagraph to "simlar".



A/ CN. 9/ SR 604
Engl i sh
Page 3

12. M. SORIEUL (International Trade Law Branch) agreed that in order to
harnoni ze the text of the Mddel Law, the word "conmunicated" in article 2,
subpar agraph (a), should be changed to "sent or received'. Follow ng a sonmewhat
confused debate, the Conmm ssion had decided to retain the word "anal ogous"

13. M. BURMAN (United States of America), supported by M. ABASCAL (Mexico),
said he favoured the term"simlar", since it paralleled the termused in the
Spani sh text. Mreover, the term "anal ogous” m ght be confused with the word
"anal og", which had a specific nmeaning in electronic conmerce.

14. M. LLOYD (Australia) supported the proposal to change "communi cated” to
"sent or received" and said he believed the consensus of the Comm ssion had been
to replace the word "anal ogous” with "simlar".

15. The CHAIRMAN said that the consensus of the Conm ssion was to repl ace
"comuni cated” with "sent or received' and to use "simlar" instead of
"anal ogous" in subparagraph (a).

16. M. Mon-Chul CHANG (Republic of Korea) proposed that the definition of ED
in article 2, subparagraph (b), should be changed to define the term™"electronic
commerce", in keeping with the newtitle of the Mdel Law.

17. M. SORIEUL (International Trade Law Branch) said that the term"el ectronic
conmer ce” was not equivalent to the term"el ectronic data interchange”, which
was a distinct technical termthat could not be defined other than as defined in
subparagraph (b). It was open to question, however, whether there was a need to
include a definition of the term"ED " in the Mdel Law, the title of which had
been changed to "Mddel Law on El ectronic Conmmrerce"

18. M. ABASCAL (Mexico) said that there had been sone discussion in the
drafting group as to whether a definition of ED should be retained in
subparagraph (b). He favoured deleting the definition, since there was no
provision in the Mdel Law which referred to the concept of EDI

19. The CHAIRMAN said that there had not been sufficient support for the
proposed del etion of the definition of EDI fromarticle 2, subparagraph (b),
whi ch woul d be retained as drafted.

20. Article 2, as anended. was adopt ed.

21. Article 3 was adopt ed.

Article 10 (A/CN. 9/ XXI X/ CRP. 2/ Add. 4 and Add. 5)

22. M. SORIEUL (International Trade Law Branch) said that article 10, entitled
"Variation by agreenment", should be noved to follow imediately after article 3.
The text of paragraph 1 would be anended to read:

"1. As between parties involved in generating, sending, receiving, storing
or otherw se processing data nessages, and except as otherw se provided,
t he provisions of chapter Il may be varied by agreement.”



A/ CN. 9/ SR 604
Engl i sh
Page 4

The article would be renunbered appropriately.

23. Article 10, as anended, was adopt ed.

The neeting was suspended at 4.30 p.m and resuned at 5 p. m

Article 4 (A CN. 9/ XXl X/ CRP. 2/ Add. 3)

24. Article 4 was adopt ed.

Articles 5 to 7 (A CN. 9/ XXl X/ CRP. 2/ Add. 4)

25. Articles 5 to 7 were adopted.

Articles 8 and 9 (A/ CN. 9/ XXl X/ CRP. 2/ Add. 3)

26. Articles 8 and 9 were adopt ed.

Articles 13 and 13 bis (A/ CN 9/ XXl X/ CRP. 2/ Add. 1)

27. M. SORIEUL (International Trade Law Branch) suggested that, in view of the
confusi on caused by the footnote to articles 13 and 13 bis, the Comni ssion night
wi sh to begin chapter 11l with those two articles.

28. M. BGSS (United States of America) said that since article 10 had been
noved to chapter |, there was no reason why articles 13 and 13 bis, which
applied only to chapter 111, should be noved. Articles 13 and 13 bis should be
the first two provisions in chapter I11.

29. M. RENGER (Germany) endorsed the comments nade by the representative of
the United States of Anerica.

30. The CHAIRMAN said that, if she heard no objection, she would take it that
t he Conmm ssion wi shed to nmake articles 13 and 13 bis the first two articles of
chapter 111.

31. It was so deci ded.

32. M. SORIEUL (International Trade Law Branch) said that the drafting group
had proposed that the expression "legal effectiveness"” in article 13 bis,
par agraph (1), should be changed to "l egal effect”.

33. Articles 13 and 13 bis, as anended, were adopted.

Article 11 (A CN. 9/ XXI X/ CRP. 2/ Add. 2)

34. M. BGSS (United States of America) suggested that in article 11

paragraph 4 (a), the word "both" should be inserted between the words "when" and
"the addressee" and that the words "provided that" should be del eted and be

repl aced by the word "and".



A/ CN. 9/ SR 604
Engl i sh
Page 5

35, M. SORIEUL (International Trade Law Branch) suggested that the word "both"
shoul d be inserted between the words "as" and "received" and that the clause
after the word "originator” should be deleted and replaced with the words "and
had reasonable tinme to act accordingly; or".

36. M. BGSS (United States of America) endorsed the anmendnent.

37. Article 11, as anended, was adopt ed.

Article 12 (A CN. 9/ XXI X/ CRP. 2)

38. M. SORIEUL (International Trade Law Branch) said that the Conm ssion
needed to decide whether to include the words "the addressee's", which appeared
in square brackets in paragraph 5.

39. M. BGSS (United States of America) said that it was unnecessary to include
the words in square brackets because they nerely repeated the definition
contai ned in paragraph 2 (a).

40. Ms. SABO ((Qbserver for Canada) agreed that the words in square brackets
coul d be del et ed.

41. Article 12, as anended, was adopted.

Article 14 (A/CN. 9/ XXl X/ CRP. 2/ Add. 1 and Add. 5)

42. M. SORIEUL (International Trade Law Branch) said that the text of the
article as contained in docunent A/ CN. 9/ XXl X/ CRP. 2/ Add. 1 had been anended; the
anended version appeared in docunment A/ CN. 9/ XXl X/ CRP. 2/ Add. 5.

43. Article 14, as anended. was adopt ed.

Article 16 (A/ CN. 9/ XXI X/ CRP. 2/ Add. 4)

44, Article 16 was adopt ed.

Article 17 (A/CN. 9/ XXI X/ CRP. 2/ Add. 4 and Add. 5)

45. M. SORIEUL (International Trade Law Branch) said that paragraph 6 appeared
in square brackets in docunent A/ CN. 9/ XXl X/ CRP. 2/ Add. 4 because t he Comm ssi on
had not conpleted its consideration of that paragraph. |n docunent

A/ CN. 9/ XXI X/ CRP. 2/ Add. 5, paragraph 5 was the new text of what had been

par agraph 3, and paragraph 6 was repeated because of the inversion of

par agraphs 5 and 6.

46. Ms. CRAGGS (United Kingdom said she had been advi sed that her Governnent
could not accept the last |ine of paragraph 3.

47. M. BURMAN (United States of America) said that paragraph 3 had been worked
out after lengthy consideration; he strongly urged that no further changes
shoul d be nmade to it.



A/ CN. 9/ SR 604
Engl i sh
Page 6

48. Ms. SABO (Cbserver for Canada) suggested that the words "in transferring
rights" should be added at the end of paragraph 3.

49. M. RENGER (CGermany) said that his del egation had no problemw th the
Canadi an proposal. However, it could not accept the idea that the Comm ssion
m ght not be able to conplete its work on the Mbddel Law, many conprom ses had
been nade, and now one del egation was hol ding up the adoption of the Mdel Law.

50. M. BURMAN (United States of Anerica) said that his delegation did not fee
that the Canadi an proposal was necessary. The paragraph should be left as it
st ood.

51. Ms. CRAGGS (United Kingdon) said that her del egation had no intention of

hol di ng up the Comm ssion's work and was well aware of all the tinme and effort
that had gone into drafting the Mbdel Law. However, if the Conm ssion adopted
t he Model Law, her del egation would have to place on record its opposition to

the inclusion of the word "unique" in article 17, paragraph 3.

The neeting rose at 6 p. m




